

CCSDS NAVIGATION WG ACTION ITEMS
(From The Hague, Nov 2017, Chronological Order)
Last Update: 14-Feb-2018

CURRENT ACTION ITEMS

The following action items were produced during the meetings. They are also available on the CWE at <http://cwe.ccsds.org/moims/docs/MOIMS-NAV/Meeting%20Materials/2017/Fall/navwg-action-items-201711.pdf> . (Note that the table below reflects the state as the "Last Update Date", which is not necessarily the state as of the end of the meetings.)

New Action/Outstanding Action Items

| ## | Action Item | Actionee | Due Date (Original) | Due Date (Current) |
|-----------|---|------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| 16 | Prepare review assignments for ADM P1.6 | David Berry | 17-Jan-2018 | 16-Feb-2018 |
| 17 | Prepare review assignments for ODM P2.37 | David Berry | 16-Feb-2018 | 16-Feb-2018 |
| 20 | Query Tom Gannett regarding his arrangement for updating CCSDS Glossary | David Berry | 16-Feb-2018 | 16-Feb-2018 |
| 13 | Create TDM Test Plan/Report draft | David Berry | 31-Jan-2018 | 21-Feb-2018 |
| 18 | Send "Annexes" Mockup to SANA | David Berry | 23-Feb-2018 | 23-Feb-2018 |
| 21 | If necessary, setup telecon with SANA Operator (Marc Blanchet) regarding mockup of SANA Registries for Time Scales, Reference Frames, etc. Seek commitment to from SANA to do work. | David Berry | 28-Feb-2018 | 28-Feb-2018 |
| 52 | XML Section for ADM | David Berry | 31-Dec-2016 | 28-Feb-2018 |
| 70 | Produce Navigation D&C Green Book 3.5 | Dale Force | 07-Jul-2017 | 28-Feb-2018 |
| 87 | Request CDM corrigendum to replace "CDM Originator" Registry with new SANA arrangement | David Berry | 15-Sep-2017 | 28-Feb-2018 |
| 19 | Review SANA Registry annex information (time, frames, etc.) | All | 14-Mar-2018 | 14-Mar-2018 |
| 15 | Finalize SANA Registries for Time Scales, Reference Frames, Element Sets, etc. | All | 21-Mar-2018 | 21-Mar-2018 |
| 98 | Produce Navigation Events Message initial draft | Alain Lamy | 31-Jan-2018 | 21-Mar-2018 |
| 100 | Produce Navigation D&C Green Book 3.6 | Dale Force | 01-Mar-2018 | 01-Apr-2018 |
| 2 | Draft Test Plan Section for TDM Doppler Counts | Cheryl Gramling | 09-Apr-2018 | 09-Apr-2018 |
| 3 | Draft Test Plan Section for TDM Phase Counts | Fran Martinez | 09-Apr-2018 | 09-Apr-2018 |
| 4 | Draft Test Plan Section for TDM Data Types | David Berry | 09-Apr-2018 | 09-Apr-2018 |
| 5 | Draft Test Plan Section for TDM MAG/RCS | Alexandru Mancas | 09-Apr-2018 | 09-Apr-2018 |

| ## | Action Item | Actionee | Due Date (Original) | Due Date (Current) |
|----|--|--------------------------|---------------------|--------------------|
| 6 | Initial Thoughts on TDM V3 | Cheryl Gramling | 09-Apr-2018 | 09-Apr-2018 |
| 10 | Request deletion of "CDM Originator" SANA Registry | David Berry | 09-Apr-2018 | 09-Apr-2018 |
| 11 | Create second prototype draft of material for Attitude Comprehensive Message | Julie Halverson | 09-Apr-2018 | 09-Apr-2018 |
| 83 | Navigation Data Messages KVN Structural Requirements | Dan, Alain, David, Julie | 30-Sep-2017 | 09-Apr-2018 |
| 7 | Request CESG Poll for Navigation D&C Green Book 3.6 | David Berry | 13-Apr-2018 | 13-Apr-2018 |
| 22 | Produce NDM/XML P1.1 | David Berry | 31-Jan-2016 | 15-Jul-2018 |
| 23 | Next available number | N/A | 31-Dec-2035 | 31-Dec-2035 |

COMPLETED Action Items

| ## | Action Item | Actionee | Status | Completion Date |
|----|--|--|----------|-----------------|
| 95 | SANA Registry: Orbit Central Bodies | Alexandru Mancas | Complete | 13-Nov-2017 |
| 93 | Produce TDM P1.0.6 | David Berry | Complete | 24-Nov-2017 |
| 92 | Produce RDM WB7 | Alexandru Mancas | Complete | 30-Nov-2017 |
| 85 | Provide expanded "CDM Originator" SANA Registry information to David | As assigned, by Registry entry (see telecon minutes) | Complete | 10-Dec-2017 |
| 9 | Request addition of "CDM Originator" role to applicable SANA Organization entries | David Berry | Complete | 12-Dec-2017 |
| 1 | Create prototype draft of material for Attitude Comprehensive Message | Julie Halverson | Complete | 27-Dec-2017 |
| 12 | Produce TDM P1.0.7 | David Berry | Complete | 14-Jan-2018 |
| 8 | Redistribute list of events previously prepared | Alain Lamy | Complete | 15-Jan-2018 |
| 94 | Confirm consistency of ADM Annex C and Green Book attitude material | Alain Lamy | Complete | 15-Jan-2018 |
| 97 | Produce ADM P1.6 | Alain Lamy | Complete | 16-Jan-2018 |
| 86 | Migrate "CDM Originator" Registry to new SANA arrangement | David Berry | Complete | 24-Jan-2018 |
| 96 | Telecon with SANA Operator (Marc Blanchet) regarding representation of SANA Registries for Time Scales, Reference Frames, Element Sets | David Berry | Complete | 31-Jan-2018 |
| 71 | Produce ODM P2.37 | Dan Oltrogge | Complete | 13-Feb-2018 |
| 14 | Produce SANA mockup registry for time systems, reference frames, orbit centers | David Berry | Complete | 13-Feb-2018 |
| 99 | Complete SANA Registries for Time Scales, Reference Frames, Element Sets, | Dan Oltrogge Julie | Complete | 13-Feb-2018 |

| ## | Action Item | Actionee | Status | Completion Date |
|----|-------------|-----------|--------|-----------------|
| | etc. | Halverson | | |

CANCELLED Action Items

| ## | Action Item | Actionee | Reason |
|----|-------------|----------|--------|
| | | | |